TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - DECEMBER 1, 2003

upervisors of the Township of Lower Makefield was
held in the Mumupai Bui on D", ember 1, 2003, Vice Chairman Hackman
meetmo to or der at 7:30p 1 oting that the Board had been meeting in Executi

iter '-Jie“v:f caﬁzcﬁdates for Board vacancies and to discuss leg:

The reguiar meeting of

..‘ ‘;—
DZJ
Q
20
=
e
Q
L

& 0o
=

siftee 6:15 Pl {01
Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Wes Hackman ‘v"ice Chairman
Frank Fazzalore, Secretary/Treasurer
Scott Fegley, S buperwsor
Pete Stainthorpe, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
John Koopman, Township Solicitor
Robert Williams, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chiet of Police

Absent: Grace Godshalk, Chairman, Board of Supervisors

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Sue Herman stated she under
will be present af a meeting witl
mples::ntdtwes tn dx Sulsc traf’ "10
?uf*a-ncu i Ca

asked that rne Rnat d of \uperws

QIQ“

She reminded the Super -,usm\uf some of th ; Gara st Road
She stated the Swamp Road rehab1htat10 n project was accepied in the TIP p program, but the
traffic calming measures that Lower Makefield recommended were not appro oved.

Mr. Bob Wittenberg, Rivergate, stated a number of concerned Rivergate residents are
present tonight and are concemed about the use of Macclesfield Park for tournaments
which are uecominc more frequent and invoive large numbers of peopie. He stated they
ate concerned with the impact this is having on their neighborhood. Mr, Fazzalore stated
he did receive a call from Mrs. W ittenberg, and he is concerned with some of the things she
was telling him took place in the Cen,\,rerv where i}\/\,"h\,, were climbing the fence and
urinatino He was also acmsed about parking in the Rivergate neighborhood and asked
Chief Coluzzi if they could put up temporary "o parking” signs in Rivergate when these
events taKe piace. Chief C 0111221 stated this has been done in the past. Mr. W ittenberg
stated Rivergate residents were unable to park s their own neighborhood yesterday. He
stated the Police Department was not advised of the Tournament. He stated YMS is out of
control. Chief Coluzzi stated thes v were advised of the Tournament, but it was late notice.
When the Police Department received complaint caiis, they did go out and issue severai
citations. Mr. Fazzalore stated Mrs. Wittenberg stated this was a non-permitted
Tournament, and he abKed Ms. Liney if this was correct. Ms. Liney stated they were made
aware of it at the last minute. She stated YMS has assured them that they will take stepsin

the future to eliminate these probiems.



December 1. 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 2 of 19
r‘/i'r Ralph Ciear. Rivergate, stated he spoke tc Ms. Liney after the Columbus Day
Tournament, and she advised him that the Police Denaﬁmem was advised of that
Toumamem"‘ i 1Y '91 bo rhoods since it is not

illegal to park on the pub}i-\, street. He stated the ne: cerned about the speed

o
o

LQ

]

@

D

W

(D
L) (

,..‘ Cﬂ

that the traffic is traveling and the number of people comi 1g into h r neighborhood. He
stated he is a supporter of YMS but feels they should recognize that the residents are being
§ d if they couid not put u

effected an d there is a >aletv concern. Mr. Hackman asked e
y “no parking” signs. Chief Coluzzi stated they could do this but this could result
o is

B

1

1 ems if one of the ne ghbors is hosting a party and they would not know who

there for soccer and who is living there or visiting the neighborhood. He stated they need
to get a better handie when they have these events have better supervision of the event, and

provide sufficient parking. Mr. Hackman asked if it is possible to have parking by permit

N

onlv Chief Coluzzi stated this is a decision that the Board would have to make.
Mir. Fazzalore stated there is a gatehouse at the entrance to Rivergate and asked if they
could not put someone in the gatehouse.

Mr. Nick Hayes stated he is on the Board of YMS. He stated the problem is the fact the
there is not ¢ ﬂo:xg_ parking for the srau.xal events. He asked that *l*cy consider how f‘w

can open up speciai eveni parking in the Park Ior these days. He stated the taxpayers do
ay for all the roads and do have the f’;"h to park. He does think ;t is ;r.amwnm: !re for

x

Laitoy

Demﬂe to be cumbmcr over the L,\,metew fence. Ue siated me\r did s
“3(1\’1"”1'* people what they should and should not do at the Tow

81021 2 K9

bus to transnort people from the Park & Ride to the Paric i nomnU o try to avoid this
problem.

f
(.
5
'3
D
=3
=

Mr. Fegie % asked why they had a Tournament that the Township did not find out about
until the st minute. He stated the T Township should have been the first to know. He
stated normaliy YMS is very good about advising the Township about what 1s going on.
Mr. Leo (Gray, Rivergate, stated he the Event was probabiy too large for the Par

Mr, Paul Kenman stated duri
Park. Mr. Hackman ¢ lt th

ng normai events there is insufficient parking at Macciesfield
here is a problem with game times overlapping.

"'CI

s. Sally Conion asked if it is known how much the Goif Course property wili cost, and
M’ Hackman stated this matter is still in review in the Courts.
Mr. Jim Tragone, Y MS, stated he has been listening to Rivergate residents for many vears.
He stated he has been to Tournaments all over the County, and in other areas they do open
up additional parking. He stated there are 12’ pcukmg stails at Macclesfield Park and stated
if these could be made narrower, it would result in an additional 80 to 100 parking spaces
in the Park. He stated this Tournament was to be held at Fort Dix but they canceled at the
last minute. YMS volunteered to hold the Tournament. He stated he feels Rivergate should
be made a gated community, and the Rivergate residents should pay for a parking guard.

e stated they have installed a berm and fences. He stated there are 2000 children involved
in YMS and there are only 60 homes in Rlveroate. Mr. Williams stated they have reduced
the width of parking stalls to 10 i other areas. Mr. Fegley stated regardless of the
number of residents in Rivergate, it is their home.

Mr. Ron Smith, YMS, stated they did go out of their way to make sure that Rivergate
would not be impacted, and they did run a shuttle. He stated they are only hearing from
some of the Rivergate residents. He noted that after the C Columbus Day Tournament they



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 3 of 19

+

received nomerous e-mails thanking them for having this Tonrnament. He stated as a result
of this latest Tournament 60 local children will now be eligible for scholarships. M. Smith
stated they have numerous people who always say that they do not need another
Macclesfield Park, but they do not have enough facilities in the Township. He stated 20%
of their teams have to utilize fields outside of the Township for their home games each
weekend. He stated if you visit Rivergate today, you would find that Macclesfield Park
was left cleaner than they found it on Friday. Mr. Smith stated despite giving notice to
people about where they should or should not park, there are still people who will not
follow the rules. He stated the Police were on hand ticketing cars for parking on the grass,
and this is what the Police should have done. He stated they must have enforcement of the
rules in effect, and he feels the problems will then subside.

Mr. Tom Stevenson, 903 Slate Hill Road, stated his home borders the Park and on
Saturday afternoon his daughter saw a boy urinating in their rear yard. He has seen an
official urinating in this location as well. He has also witnessed a coach tell the girls to go
to the bathroom in the woods adjacent to his home. He stated the situation has gotten
progressively worse. He feels the Tournaments have gotten out of hand. He presented
pictures of trash along the fence line. He stated YMS did send someone along the fence
line who made a half-hearted effort to pick up the trash.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Fegley moved, Mr. Stainthorpe seconded and it was unanimousiy carried to approve
the Minutes of November 17, 2003 as corrected.

Mr. Fazzalore moved and Mr. Stainthorpe seconded to approve the Minutes of the
November 10, 2003 Budget Work Session as written. Motion carried with Mr. Fegley
ahstained.

STATUS REPORT ON OCTAGON CENTER AND MOTION TO ENGAGE IN
DISCUSSIONS

Mr. Joseph Taylor, Mr. Marc Brookman, and Mr. Russell Tepper, were present.
Mr. Brookman stated since they last appeared before the Board of Supervisors, there have
been numerous meetings held with the other party involved in the lawsuit although they
were unable to arrive at a consensus. He stated decisions were rendered in the Court of
Common Pleas supporting the decision of the Board of Supervisors. This was appealed to
the Commonwealth Court, and briefs were recently filed. They are awaiting the Court’s
decision. He stated they are aware of what is going on in the Township by reading the
newspapers which they assume are accurate. They have read that there is a desire {or some
type of development other than what has been approved which would be a combination of
commercial and residential development. Based upon what they read, they wanted to get
the Board’s reaction to see if they would be in favor of a different type of plan which
would be comprised of residential development, some of which would be age-restricted
and some of which would not. It woulid aiso have a retail componeni aiong Oxford Vailey

v

Road - that part between Big Oak Road going toward Route | By-Pass in the area that is

1g O
currenily approved for retail. it would change the focus of the site if they could reach some
type of compromise settlement among all the parties of the litigation to evolve a plan that

shifts the focus from commercial to residential. They wouid like direction from the Board



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 4 of 19

as to the process that would enable the parties to the jawsuit to form a Committee and
consider alternatives. Once they reach a consensus, they would bring this back to the
Board for their consideration.

Mr. Hackman sta.ted t appears that the retail portion would be very small. Mr. Tepper
stated the land that would be retail would be the land that shows small retail establishments
on the current plan. it would be the area between the gas station and the existing white

house. Mr. Konpma stated it appears the retail would be fronting on Oxford Vi alley Road.
Mr. Tepper stated it would have access from both streets.

Mr. Fazzalore stated he feels they need to present a plan of what they would like to have
before the Board can make a decision.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated the four Board members present took a considerabie amount of
“heat” doing what they felt legally was the right thing to do. He stated now they are

coming in indicating that they want to change the plan. He stated he does not have a
problem with them eliminating the retail, but noted the Township needs ratables. He stated
they do not need more housing which will add to the Schooi population. He stated he
would prefer that the office buildings remain, although he would keep an open mind.

Mr. Fegley stated RAM’s main objection was with the Big Box retail, and but for the
Box aeta, k ere would not have been a problem. He sta Led he would consider lookir
anything that eliminates the Bi g Box rPtalh however, he is not in favor of getting rid o
entire office development to the north because the T Township does need ratables. He state
if the Commercial area is changed fo residential, there may be claims made that there is not
enough commercial space; and someone could file a curative amendment to chan ge the open
areas of the Township to commercial which would result in simply moving the problem to
a different part of the Township.

=

_—
Big

-t
%dl

¢

L

Mr. Taylor stated he agrees that the Board of Supervisors did what they were required to
do; but now they are in the middle of litigation, and he would like to explore alternatives as
a way to help the Township. He stated they would ask that the Board designate one or two
of their members to serve on a Committee to see if there is some middle oround He stated
they do not have a plan or proposal at this time; but in the interest of setthng the litigation,
they would be willing to take part in a dialog.

M. Fegley stated he would be willing to participate in a dialog; but when they mention a
dramatic shift from a commercial emphasis to a residential emphasis, he is concerned that
this will create a problem in some other part of the Township.

Mr. Stainthorpe asked what they have in mind in terms of residential. Mr. Taylor stated in
preliminary discussions with RAM, they indicated that they would like to see some
amenities, all of which cost money. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he would be more in favor of
Age-Restricted Housing because it does not put more children in the schools. If they go
with regular residential it does create probiems for the Township

Mr. Fazzalore stated there were commitments made by the applicant in the Agreement with
regard to road improvements that totaled approximately $4 million, and these commitments
would remain even if there is a change. Mr. Taylor stated their commitment to the Board of
Supervisors was up front in that they would fix the existing problems and the anticipated
problems. He stated they are aware of all the commitments they made.



7 ih ",}7 "v“.nt.ﬂ

1%, RA‘\
A ‘v'vw— ! > Board «
!:w om smhexs this should not be a problem if they wish ¢
pecple in a Commitiee forum to mrpmv'e;h possibiiifi _i
Mr. Koo pmcm stated Ms, Weyrick should be a member of
someone fo act on her behalf. Mr, Brookman siated once t* is f‘umﬂwtee meets, and if they
can reach a consensus, thev would then bring this back to the ]
their considerafion at a put hile meeting. Mr, Hackman stated | 1 th
Matrix met with RAM a number of times but these discussions went nowhere.
stated these discussions did not reach anything definitive, bui they are willingto fry ¢
discuss this again. Mr. Hackman stated whatever hanpws it must happen within lh?
framework of the MPC and the Zoning Code. He stefed in the Zoning District where the
property is focated, the only use that is not permitted by right is residential use.
Committee decides they want to include residential, the nexi thing that must hay
Matrix must come to the Board of Supervisors requesting a change in Zonix gt o match the
use they are suggesting. He stated this would not happen uniess aii pariies effreed thai they
were Gmng 10 dron 1he lawsmts Mr. Brookman stated as par t ofﬂxe process, they may

&

Nir. \la;prnmnm moved and Mr, rerﬂey secondad o engage in digenest

of RAM, Matrix, and Dana Weyrick and appoint Mr. Fazzalore ar
the Board of Supervisors. The Township Solicitor shouid aiso par

:3

Mr, Gary Crazan, President of RAM, stated they would welcome working with

Mr. Taylor. He stated they did have some moducuve discussions which had stopped.
He stated they also mfmeﬂed this process last March, Mr. Cruzan stated they wo
willing to limit it to two of their members who would be Tony Bush and himself, as well as

Ms. Weyrick as an individual, depending on her avaiiab

. Steve Santarsiero stated he is in a unique posiiion as he wag previousiy Chairman of
ﬁ.gri pariti\/ipai;ed in the prior discussions with Matrix and is now a Supervisor Elect

mr: issue is W hexhe' or not they should zo

ﬂ'\‘y ‘31’(‘1 0 Qee ;i‘ l’pe‘"ﬂ ‘:) an
fo serve on tne f nmmxrtee Mr. S wmome <mted he feeis ms mev'ous pe Jsition as
Chairman of RAM disqualifies hira. Mr. Santarsiero stated he knows what has taken place
in the past more than any other Supervisor. He stated he feels he cap listen in an unbiased
way. He stated this was an important issue for many people who cast their ballot in
Movember.

1s. Maureen Palehaty stated she does not u derstand how they can purchase commercial
land and then not be permitted to build on i ha way. She stated while traffic is an issue,

she is waiting in traffic while Middietown and Falis collect ratables. She is very concered
about residential develnpmen in thisarea wnnh vill add children to the Schools and the
impact this will have on taxes, She stated they must ren ember that many people in the
Town<h1p support the B‘m.rdof Supervisors in trying to get ratables.



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 6 of 19

Ms. Sally Conlon stated she feels they would have to go back to the beginning if they were
going to change the plan, and the Board advised ﬂ*:n this is correct

Mr. Leo Cohen stated he feels this matter should have been taken up under New Business.
He asked if Matrix owns the land at this time.

Mir. Zachary Rubin stated he does not feel it is a coincidence that immediately after the
i of 1

Election and before the new composition of the Board of %UeIV1sor, after the first of the

year, that this matter is now being discussed. He feels this matter should be postponed
until the new Board is in place. Mr. Fegley stated the reason that this matter is before the
Board at this ime 1s because a representative from Matrix sent a letter to the Township
asking that they be put on the Agenda this evening. He stated the Township did not hold
up any meeting until after the Ele c‘ﬁon. Mr. Rubin stated he does not feel if is a coincidence
umM trix has come in at this tim

Mr. Hackman stated Matrix is either the owner ort

Mr. Taylor stated they are the C ract Purchaser and have

have invested over 35 million in this land alveady ‘io 58& the ai orovam and ihe deawn that
the Township approved as Weﬂ“ bemg involved in the lawsuits. He stated they are no
waiking away. Mr, Fegley staie é they are only considering siiting down o see if there is

= o ¥R LI

v 7é- 1~

anything that they can agree upon. 1\/35 Torbert asked that ‘they wait until January 1 when
Mr. Santarsiero is on the i;,oarc“ and Mrs. Godshalk is present.

Motion carried nnanimaously,

DISCUSSION OF PARK & RECREATION USER FEES

Mr. Ron Smith, President of YMS, and Mr. John Erlick, Treasurer of YMS, were present
\/Ir ‘imnh stated on January 1, YMQ begins ifs 25th vear. He sta 160‘1 he is concerned with
the change to the user fees. He noted the ietter which he pmvzdea to the Board of
Supervisors outlining his concerns. He had been advised that starting January 1, 2004,
Them would be an ing zefs t(‘ the ees, *\.’If. Fazzalore stated this hac been changed to
July 1 2004 Mr. Smith ginaily told it would take effect January 1.

{e thanked the Board fo g i. Mr. Smith stated had they been told that
there would be a $2 increase in the user“,ei , he may not have been so concerned: but he
was told that there wouid be an across the board EQQ“’o increase which would be an
increase of $8 for a total fee of $15 for residents an d n increase of $15 for a total fee of
$30 for non-residents. He stated non-residents could be from Yardiey or Falls. He stated

their Club is called Yardley-Makefield, and ihey e basically a Lower Makefield Club.

z )

c

e

P

r—A

o ¢



December 1, 2004

"',U

9

(D
[

Board of Supervisors - pag

Mr. Smith stated he must justify to others why they are raising the user fees, and he did not
have this justification. Hé stated there are people using these fields that are not part of the
Township and not part of their Club, and the Club has to subsidize the wear and tear those
individuals s put on the fields. Mr. Smith stated YMS has to use many fields outside of the
Towmhm because of the number of other user groups making use of the Tow nship
facilities and because there are not enough facilities in the Township. He stated thereis2
desperate need for additional fields. He stated a number of people Who are part of their
program cannot afford what they have to pay currently for their children to 'jlav He state
he feels their or rganization is at the breaking point. He stated they hold EBv enrs fike the one
J,dd ast weekend to o help with expenses. They also want to make sure that every child in
Lower Makefield has the onoortumrv to participate in an organized sport. He stated they
have done research and a number of Tox mslnns in the area char ge little or no user fees and
some Townships even pay the local organi zations to run their programis. He stated they
have been partners with the Tow nship over the years. He noted partzculazly Earth Day and
the Memorial festivities. He thanked the Township for putting off the increase until hﬂv 1,
but also asked that they take another look at raising the fees at all. He noted the benefits of
organized sports which are included in his leiter to , the Board. He stated havi ing children in
organized @nm’“‘ helps them learn lessons in life. He asked that the Board re- visit the issue
to see if thei e are other ways to raise revenue.

Mr. Fazzalore stated they have indicated that the organizations do not make any money,

% 1ded in the YMS Income Tax Refurn it indicates that they have $198,000.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated there is no question that YMS is a great partner with the Towuship,
and they are ﬂpase% to have them in the Tos vrdup He stated spot,t.s in the Townshin are
very impor tam. He stated they do have to look at the fact that they have limited resources,
and they no longer have as much money coming in from developers as they did in the past.
The Park & Recreation miilage is not covering the expenses. The\ feit the Tair way o pay
for the additional expenses was {o have a2 combination of user fees and taxes. He stated
their thinking was that $7 in this Township would not be that bad. Mr. Stainthorpe stated
not one cent of the Park & Recreation taxes go to the Golf Course, and this increase is not

being used to fund the Golf Course or a Senior Center.

M. Smith stated their program includes children with whom the Lower Makefield children
go to School with at Pennsbury. He stated they do use other facilities outside of the
T()anhlp because Lower Makefield Township does not have enough fieids. He stated
Quaker Penn charges them only $1 to use their fields. He stated he feels the increase in user
fees will have an impact on their organization. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they are trying to get
the right mix of taxes and fees that is fair to everyone. Mr. Smith stated %hev are just
asking that the Board re-visit the issue.
Mr. Erlick st
drastically from the las tfive years. He stated in 2002 they paid $41,441 to Lower
Makefield Township. The Township is their second iargest pavee, and the only entity they
pay more to is the company from which they purchase their uniforms. This $41 000
tepresentb 11% of their operating expenses. $31,224 was for user fees and $9,092 was
for lighting fees for use of lights at Macclesfield Park. They also paid $15,000 to help with
installation of these lights. "‘hev also pay for permits for special events and contributed
$375 to Earth Day. The increase in user fees will be an increase of close to $30.000 for
their Club. He stated over the past two fiscal years, their expenses have exceeded their
revenues by $35,000. Mr. Fazzalore stated their investments have dr opped. Mr. Erlick
stated curr enfh/ they are charging $80 a season for an intramural player and $200 a year for
a travel player. He stated a family may have more than one child playing in the program

stated the 2002 Income Tax statement shows $150, 000 which is down

BELEAS.



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 8 of 19

ang they finay & be playing more than one sport.
ohil 5

1 3
L

I 818, ia '. L ;
between a child playing or no yEa‘ nga apa“ﬁ. He stated other Clubs are 1ot charged a {ee
and many are supported by their Townships for serving the youth of the Township.

Mr. Fazzalore stated Pennsbury School District does show a fee being charged, and
Mz Smit-; stated if there is a fee they do pay it. Mr. Smith stated the School fields are not
in very good shape, but they use t them because they have no place else fo go.

Mr. Hackman asked if they used Snipes this vear, and Mr. Smith stated ihey did vse
the spring. Ev entually this will be a good place to move a part of their program to, but it
was not ready for their use for the fall because it was too muddy according to Mr. Tra ragone.

Mr. Fegley statec vin

recreation (‘31 9 and someone mi..st pa& forit. He state the hﬂﬁ share cf he m‘-enss‘
being paid by s no increase in the user fees, any higher costs wiil
i ‘g
Vi

7 =
r. He stated h feels a little more of

be paid by ever axpayer

the costs should be pcnd ‘)v the peo pev&ho are using it the most. He stated he does not feel
that what they have propose edisa large increase; however, he feels they can consider
whether the fee shouid be increased as much as proposed.

Mr. Smith stated there is a benefit of recreational Umm‘amqm heiping the gualit /c, itfe
He stated the volunteer hours cannot be dupl]cated and they know the To wnship

this. They are asking that they look at this again to see if this is the ri ight way to go.

dy Curley stated they should try to work with these organizations since she does not
feelitisa app ,'opuate to charge them double what they have been paying.

Mr. Don Waters stated he has four children participating in PAA and YMS. He asked what
the money being collected is u f r since he spends a lot of time working on the fields.
Mr. Hackman stated they have Lhrec full-time people maintaining the fields. They also pa;
for equinpment, fertilizer, seed, etc. Mr. Fazzalore stated the ’ 2004 Budget has in excess of
$1 million in expenses for Park & Recreation. Mr. Hackman stated ‘OO% of the money
collected in taxes under Park & Recreation and user fees paid by the user groups goes
toward Park & Recreation. There is an accounting of what it goes to. M. Fedor chalx
stated the user fees pay for 10% of the total expend tures,

34
i

Mr. Akos Swierkiewicz stated 10% seems to be a pittance.

Mr. Tom Stevenson, 902 Slate Hill Road, stated he feels the fees are too low. He stated
there were a number of Tournaments held this year. He sta ed this past weekend they had a
great number of older children using these fields, and the fields are not getting the
opportunity to heal themselves. He stated YMS is bringing in more teams than they are
capable of handling with the fields available. He stated this was the problem this weekend.

Ms. Patty Dinelear stated the reason that they have to have the Tournaments two to three
times a year is because of the user {ees that they have to pay in order to play in the
Township. She stated many people go to the Park and use the facilities as it is a public Park
and do not pay any fees. She stated she does not feel just because they are on a team that
they should have to pay a fee. She stated all other Townships have Recreation Departments
that run the programs. Mr. Hackman stated they are Iookmg to the organizations to pay a
small percentage of the expenses in order to use the fields.



“/I' ‘{ad\ma., state :} thev h%w HQL
>1atui he does feel the $80 cmremh’

> up is appalling to the point thafh may
ds need what%ey have in h:.zh e

is sho cki ng .,nd tﬁ thmk th at | it w
stated he does not feel the

wrchased o : er ways they can reduce
T ownship cannot speak to 411\/‘hmg other than the user fees,

sh wa a profit of $20.202.

M. Paul Effmoel stated he feels the $1 miliion Budget with three fuil-time employeesis of
> i & . = e 5 e st A b agon F LINGE 5o
interest. He u,,\ed how much is Gpci’aih!ﬂ costs. Mr. Fedorchak :;ia ea U{}/S 18 107

-

operating costs. Mr. Effinger asked what major pieces of property
over the past few vears. Mr. Hackman stated they purchased \mt

VD , Snipes,
Samost over the past five years.

:3* o
=
2
"1
oM
=

M. Santarsiero asked the proposed revenue stream from this increase, and Ms. Liney
it is $60,000 for all the Clubsg,

Mr. Dave Henry asked wh
g the Ragard af' 0‘;13.—"

R

. My, Hackman state

rmﬂ

Paul Kemp asked if anyoune ha:
5. Mr. Hackman stated ﬂw;f !

service doing some of the work.

."‘"’; Virginia Torbert stated they do have
azked how much they w nld have

M‘" Fazzalore stated H waould be about

g

[

someth gtocon 1'%:1' and a dth
Recreation tax. Mi. Hackman \mted ov gon me

»H

time. My F”ﬂ*ﬂ‘nm stated they mu

pay fort hzx even if the\ never use the

T’;y the pecp

n T ower

AR A

Mr. John Healy, Summit Drive, stated his children do not play on the m:}c S d ey are being
{:,ggz_'ged for, My Hackman s tq.*.ad the T(}‘."r\ch!“ (‘aﬂnf\f %rﬂﬂk ,* down b 1

n each field.
since afatigfic

Mr. Stainthorpe stated the discussion is not whether soccer is good or bad, it is how they

are gg:ig to pay for the fiaelds,



ge 100f 19

December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - pag

Ms. Jacqueline Denton asked if they have to increase it by 100%, and Mr. Fegley stated

o J

this is something that they are going to look into.

Mr. Bill Turner, Fairfield Road, stated he is
$60,000 fee when the Board of Supervisors :
General Fund.

Mr. Bob Hill. from YMS, stated the families he h”s spoken to have let him know that th
will price them out of soccer, He stated the increase is substantial when vou have a aum

of children.

"3" o'

Pat Smith, N. Kimble, asked who recommended the increase, and Mr. Hackman stated the
Board of Q: 39;\/1;0}“5 recommended it. He noted they will vote on this at their next
meeting. Mr. Stainthorpe stated they will revisit this and discuss it when the T‘uage' is
apprgved at thn next Bo :ard fnﬂﬂhwg

ACCEPT DELAWARE & LEHIGH NATIONAL HERIT
RESTORATION OFTHEFLM LOW NT RARN

AGE GRANT TOWARD

e

Rl
%}
=
o
ﬂ's
t-t 1
X

. O
[72]
o
=
-
ab)
o
Q

Q
)
@
S5
o
Q
]
£
g
Q
o]
o
=
> O
S
&=
=
o

Ms. Karen Friedman and Ms. Joe Nori m Chairman of the Ei
Committee, were present. Ms. Norum g
ossibly be d"mff'd fm jmmumtv use. Reco

mag
eisewhere S'E,e stated Ieeear:fn WaS dox:e by Ms. Fr

QD -
ol
<
(1o 8
{
s 22
z
oo
N
o
-
e
Ml pd o

3
B
=

D

(@R
. |
478~ [

A

wr
]
ot

nsformation of Elm Lowne

15 Lo design a feasibility stud

ility of the barn as a multi-generational center that will support it
1

Wi LT el SAAI LT S

¢
"
£
=
Qo
~
o
=
72
i
o)
[y
-
V2]
g
r——e
QA
=
;--]
it

”

wne property will become a regional cultural center and hope to pwsm ve l,ms
nificant structure in Lower Makeﬁeld Ms. Norum noted the supporters of the project.
f support and copies of the match fund checks were included in the Board’s
packef They would ask that the Board act nuck!y so that these funds are not re-directed
There is no additional direct cost to the Township and it will not impact the Township ’s
Bgﬂopt The Grant fnpﬂ:no axnires 12/31/03.

i R

2. 1]
=% 3
"ﬂ,""

O

ED:",

Mr. Stainthorpe moved and Mr. Fegley seconded to accept the Grant from Delaware &
Tf‘hmh National Heritage in the amount of $18 750 for the study on the renovation of the

barn at Elm Lowne

Mr. Hackman stated his only concem is in looking at the estimated cost detail t
eighty hours of architectu ral work and en.g neering proposed, and he is or sure thaf this is
epouOh to evaluate the structure of the barn and give a simple lay o ‘

what thev are working with. Ms. Norum noted the terms of the Grant. She stafe

decision was made to fnst approach it this way to see if it is even viable to go in this
direction. She stated they are lookmg for a business s plan and then take whatever is



g;yﬁliamcj ans A n

S oak

=

is to do beginnin
advice on the n ass vlan o see 1f 1

My, Hackman

s u;r\fﬂ

H ;l oan ”\ﬁ-f‘f\‘

Cion

ow if the stru trei a bi
the next siep. The firsi step is to see if 1t th pur niry i
i mungfor engines nngz nd architectural services. She %iau;-{% lne\ cannot go to the funders

WIEDOL[ pian to show 1t is worth an investment.

iy, Hackman asked if this Grant wiil tell us anything about the soundness of the barn,
Ms. Friedman staie f there are two reporis on !hP qruuuml mtegrity of Elm Lowne.

Mr. Hackman sfated this is what concerns him because those reporis were not too hon@ﬂli,
Mr, Fedorchak qamd 0 bring the entire c'lm(ime up to Code for a»em?\lv use would ¢ mb

LS million o $2 mni on. I stated fhey cannot go there unil they know if it

Wir. Fazzalore siated he is concerned that they continuousiy hear that the Referenda were
votea down for a community centez a 1:% now thﬂy are co d’l a multi-generationat

R ¥l

A5, \m] TN sf‘a{eﬂ 'fre
vore noted the letter f
ia ihis matter, /A

ates (o i

Fazzalore stated rhb ot involve anymon&,ta

'ess onails.
rould do this upon the

CJ

¥
recommendation of the Px:ese vation _ommitiee,

Ms. Diane Mayes, Lanyard Road, noted the Schoolmaster’s House where Grants were
obtained and theﬁ were was vandalism at the property. She asked about the expense to the
Tf;ﬂ:wnsth. Mr. Fedorchak gated Uldl orom;rry i fo’f ved Lh, ’i—ﬁs%:oric ‘Sf*-cimv Ms. I‘\-’ia}e
as

n

P

and t”n S wili in*/m ve additional c».peps-:s or st 1u1117£11g tne Luucimgs and brin gmg n W“ster
and sewer. It was noted water and sewer will be brought in when the Fire Station is
constructed in that area.

Motion to accept Grant carried unanimousiy.

£ 5



December |, 2063 Board of Supervisors - page 12 of 19

ps
C 1 i uying ; Sia 3
tor the Intertel telephone system that 1ave all the fulcuons they need now and in the
future. The cost for the new system wou 46,548 ¥ iinc insi i i
three-year warranty on paris and labos idition to a e

need {o switch from an analog line to a dl gital T-1line an
monthly phone bill. A cost break down was provided in t Lh

txl
o]
o
]
2
n
=
o
o
?T
o
s

Mr. Hackman stated they n ve budgeted a new telephone system for several years. They
had budgeted $50,000 f or the system ‘uw Dm‘ce ed was $12,500 for an independent
consultant, but Ms, Kr

-

L

R
-
ol

oy
fomnsd
=
)
o
o
w
(€ i
el
n
» =t
4]
i}
-
e
I~
) et
-
Hain}
et
s
4o}
R
<

-
2
[dn’?
—
¥y

<

o
e
v

. She nated aﬂ ths model:

gley seconded and it was unanimously carried to approve the
urchase proposal.

APPROVE PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR CHANTICLEER

Mr. Edward Murphy, attorney, Ms. Susan Menno, project engineer, and Mr. Mike
Stadulis were present. Mr. Murphy stated this is a property that has been pending since
early this year. The property is 43 acres with 60’ of frontage on Mt. E\'re Road. The lotis
in the R-1 District and borders Delaware Rim, Kimbles Fle]d/Gatof ield, and the Golf
Course. Seventeen new homes are proposed and one existing lot with ot sizes ranging
from 3/4 of an acre to almost eight acres. They propose to construct tiwo cul-de-sacs
separating the project.

Mr. Murphy stated they ptm nied the Planning Commission with a number of choices
including if 1*hev wanted to see a connection from Mt. B Eyre Road to Delaware Rim. The

Pmnnfnff Commission and the Board of Supervisors felt there should not be a connection
because of disturbance io the environmentai sensitive areas. The Plans originally submitted
were revised to show the lay out being shown this evening. They aiso asked ab' 40}
handling stormwater on the site. The new stormwaier management regulations become

effe ctlve in the spring, and they encourage groundwater recharge and infiitration. This is
different than how Lower Makefield has handied stormwater in the past. They will
establish naturalized basins at locations which were shown on the Plan. They are located



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 13 of 19

on private iots and will not be dedicated to the Township. They will be maintained by the
Homeowners Association, but the leve! of maintenance needed is minimal because the\' are
*m( nmwed more than on mes a year. V{r Hf1( kman ,1<ked now they keen the

i he ﬁrnyy!.ﬁf*

f ﬂnmm}“

also want to
‘Tes!:e-ﬂ that

y entertain this

111(,1 ude 1h:= uﬁwv dual waivers to Qi

would consider rpr}nestln elvef on ﬂ'\p qgt}\gr‘}z nu;r@n‘ugn!q are s.hgwn mn r:nrl

* b ¢

has uggesf d hat the sewer svstrm for this new dcw,—lun“nent h@nid be set 1 1D 80 }ﬂt ‘hi<
conld be done. Mr. Fazzalore stated the Sewer Amhrmtv has asked CKS to Took 2

number of options. One of the options is to eross the Golf Course to Clearview and build 2
ion at the bottom mePar] of using the one at Kimbles Field. He stated they must

T of this Agreement that they will wait until the Sewer Authom tv comes up

Q ﬂﬂ‘@ﬂd'\ﬁ(}]"? ]\41‘ T\/[”, *‘wh\ stated the Plan hmno ol

ping station at R-mlﬂ

LI d ALE eS8

B o 5§ v

IFe S SIS
537 Sewer ann WO d qr\{“ r\prﬂjnf f]r\\\,c' tn ﬂo frnrn here to there todav m‘\ﬂ 'wnu[(} rennnp

ation: within the limits of the G

ICEI gotot he pump

learview. Mr. Murphy stated they conld fake “ows
feren 130‘“3.-,"‘ 11 the Golf Course behind the Cl
ctated there is a manhole at Clearview qdlacer\t to

_ Mr, Murp } sta r;ﬁﬁ fhli would reguire crossii ;g the (3olf Conrse vwfh e
force main. He stated they have prepared on a sketch plan showing a few scenarios as to
how this could occur. ated the choice could be to direct the flows the w 93,.
the 537 calls for thr 1gh ce to the manhole o fhe pump station and to Morrigville,
or they couid revise the 537 an:l o to the Neshaminy Intercentor for ultimate treatment in’
Philadelnhia. Mr. Mur

t
My xh at ed with regard to Delaware Rmﬂ it is not feagible from anv

(2 AN 2338y

Irp ;
nect ex M:mc* Delaware Rim residences by gravity and would require
>commodate the

r’!‘“nt ")T \/I("W' fo cor
cnts from 307 to 40’ de eepn. He stated anv of thPce Q(‘Pntmfw could ¢

ES

Delaware Rim residents by instailing a nara!le force main, [t would then be available if
the Delaware Rim 1‘931(1{331{5 wanted to (‘nnnm‘f AH of th >se W vonld he low pressure a and no
gravity. Mr. Fazzalore noted a few houses could be by gravity. He stated 'CKS has been

b

51( v to qmrh' this.

Mr. Hackman asked how they can move ahead and approve this Plan and still give the
Township the ‘mhf\/ to rn(\fﬁfv the sewer system based on what the Sewer A ‘lﬂqoﬁ ty

decides. Mr. I\ﬂ'mman stated Mr. M *p!; }' "has prnpﬂced ty

e e

does notknow h

syat f
1 8YS fem 1 I

. The Sewear Au*hnrﬂtv 18 118U "U‘ nﬁ*k‘d.ﬁfl in Y SW Nressiy

T
usually opp ed to low pressure

ety
fZ‘..

,..A

2

o

——

«!

h

pae )

s L
" 3
oot #
foi

Lo il

o

9

—

u

(€]

”‘f

,D

2}

o5

P

svsten, g, He sta!_ec hb '_10-35 not think anyone knows and will no ‘Vm,w for some time in



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 14 of 19

the future, the plans for Delaware Rim and the details of a new pumping station that could
serve all of these units. He stated they could give approvai that would take into account the
two alternatives Mr. Murphy has succestcd at the determination of the Tow nship.

Mr. Murphy stated this would be am‘ena‘ﬁe if it will not change the lay out. Mr. Koopman
stated this does not take into account the third possibility that has been discussed which is if
there was a pump station in the Delaware Rim area that would allow the sewers to flow by

gravity to a pump station and then have a force main to the Neshaminy Interceptor or
Morrisville. He stated he feels there would have to be a time constraint on this in fairness
to the developer. He stated this decision may not be made for more than a year.
Mr. Koopman stated what the Sewer Administrator has indicated is that it is 1ot feasible to
build a pump station for seventeen lots. It may be feasible if they add the hemes on
Delaware Rim and Sunnyside Lane. He stated the Sewer Authority recommend at their last
meeting that a letter be sent out to the residents on Delaware Rim and Sunnyside Lane to
see if there is any interest. He stated this is a lengthy process.
Mr. Murphy stated whatever ses
;rmpﬂr Mr. Hackman asked w
would have to be at the low poin %;4}-@
t .

option until now. He stateq

="
o

E 0]

2 =
B =
ol

O r 2
<7 D
il
Hepls

o
<2
o
fmaas: B
[ 72
o
g

of Supervisors would have to ad : ot know
where a pump station would be located. Mr. Hackm the low
point. Mr. Ko :;,x an stated CKS did present to the § tives and
one of these was one pump station that would serve ; yside,

and this pro%ct by gravity for ¢ he most part. The Sewer AL‘}\"””” was bﬁrg toward

taking the flows to Morrisville. Fazzalore s nol made on

commendﬂémn wa

e deepn cuts, and

JWS
thic, Mr. V\H:xrph}/ stated he fe eep

1

ateq eei
oxh

ar

Mr. Fazzalore stated he does not feel they will g get 50% of the

Delaware Rim to say they want sewers and feels they sho "
out immmediately to see what the results are; and if the results are th at a majority do not want
sewers, the deelnper should then proceed to go the other way. Mr. Hackman stated he
feels ihev will then never get sewers in the older neighborhoods. Mr. Murphy stated he
’hcf\ora.ac and feels thereic a way f forthem to have the gpﬁr\q to egnnect glbeig alow

Leias L A ¥

presL re system. Mr. Koopman stated the Sewer Authority is nrt fond of iow pressure

systems. He stated the Sewer Authority is in I‘Wm’ of public sewers via a pump station
owned by the Township with a gravity system

)

people in Sunnyside and
ould instruct them to get a

ct them to get a survey

ox

Mr. Rick S} affer, 38 Delaware Rim Drive, siated he would like to know how far up the
r
lines are going to go up Delaware Rim. He stated his neighbor, Mr. Miller, is getting

d i
hooked up; a nd he wouid like to get hooked up as well as his system is thirty-five years
old. Mr. Stadulis stated five existir 1g residences are being p 0\/1ded laterals, and th system
1s being designe J to handle those additional homes. Mr. Fazz e stated he does not feel

this is fair that only five are getting these. Mr. Stadulis state 'j hev cannot get a gravzzy
connection mto a low presst

m
=
=
<
17

!
w
=
o
=



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 150of 19

The list of waiver was noted. Mr. Murphy stated they have requested a waiver from
providing core samples on Mt. Eyre. Road. He stat ed this is a State road, and typically in
the past 1hey have not provided core samples to the Township for anything other than
TO‘Wl‘lbhlp roads. Mr. Williams reviewed the reason core bampies are taken. Mr. Hackman
stated Mt. Eyre road is in very bad condition. Mr. Murphy stated they have 56’ of frontage
on Mt. Eyre Road. He stated they will have to discuss improvements the Township wants
them to make. Mr. Williams stated they could have the developer post a certain amount of
money in case they damage the road. He stated PennDOT may require this since itisa
State road. Mr. Hackman stated he does not feel all of Mt. Eyre Roadisa Shfe road.
Mr. Dave Bray stated Upper Makefield owns a portion and Lower Makefield maintains
portion, He stated both are Township roads. Mr, Williams stated he do not feel they
need core samples, and they could waive this requirement and have a separate line item
when they consider the escrow.

a

Waiver ltem B was noted which re nies to the scale of the Plans. This waiver was
acceptable to the Township engineer and the Board.

Waiver C has to do with a reduction in cartway width. They are proposing 30’ with the
cost differential to go to the Township. Plans are currently drawn to 36°. If was noted
Delaware Rim is 26°. This wavier was acceptable to the Board.

Waiver D has to do with tI“e Plan not showing any improvements on Mt. Eyre frontage of
the site and this is typically an issue deferred to Final fnllowuw recommendations from the
Township engineer. Mr. Williams stated the Board must consider if they want the
1mnrnvem9ms done or the funds coniributed to the annx}np todo rhem at some nmpf in

the future. He stated he would suggest that they escrow the funds and as other properties
get developed, they can then do something meaningful.

Item Eis a technical issue dealing with grade approaching a leveling area. Mr. Williams
stated this has to do with a snow and ice condition and because of d1e number of homes,
the additional grading that would be required would cause more environmental damage than
n—ranf!ng ﬂl._ “I"]‘l‘]ef‘ ‘X]DhTA T\/fq T\fraﬂqr\ qtatnﬂ th]q 18 _111} on Rcad AA\ 011 pnqr] B ﬂ'\,:x ar
providing the leveling area required. Mr. Murphy stated 8% grade is the same as a fypma’i
handicap ramp. Mr. Williams stated he does not have a 'mblm“ with granting this wavier.

ROLAS § fed il

Mr. Murphy stated Item F was discussed previously, and this was acceptable to the Board.

Item G was noted, and Mr. Murphy stated the Ordinance requires sidewalks on both sides
of all the atreats, Thpw are qalfqng for a wavier of sidewalks on Mt, F\ re Road,

’\/h Hack.man stated he is not sure thev need SIderlkS on both sides in the interior loadﬂ
few sidewalks, but they are now gettin g requests fOl apeed numps because the éhildren are
in the street as they have no sidewalks to ride bikes, etc. It was agreed that sidewalks
should be installed except for on Mt. Evre Road. Mr. Hackman asked if there is a bikepath
planned for Mt. Eyre Road, but it was not known if this is shown on the Township Master

Bikepath Plan. Mr. Williams stated he does not believe there is one proposed.

[tem H was noted which is 2 1% waiver on the grade to match the road, and this was
ac cepmh]e to the Board of Qupewmnrs;



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 16 of 19

{tem I was noted. Ms. Menno noted the o
on a property line. She stated f‘nf*v had to do this io try

accemabl to the Board of S‘mer‘« SOTS.

Mr. Williams noted the number of watvers regarding stormwater management. He stated
they were concerned abouf the additional impervious su; ”f?a(‘f’ that the bﬂl*‘ﬁl wners conld
buxlc‘ and the applicant feels this tract can handle this becaus ts. He
stated they wm.!ld need to have th's in a deed restriction so t} 9& ihe meowners know what
their restrictions are. Mr. Hackman asked why they de not build it §ar0c enough to handle
eve yfbmﬂ Ms. Menno stated 3 0@0 square feei is the equivalent of a mother wo fo three
h Gn

es. This would increase it to 19%, and it would drive up the basin size beyond what
S'blP She noted the restriction on the lots because of the natural resources. She
stated if a homeowner did exceed the 3,000 mark, they could expand the infiltration system
on their own prcnm‘t}/ Mr. Hackman expre ed conc ern wrth the new starmwater

management reguiations. Mr Ir‘e ir}, stafs feels best management practices” are
better than the st: ASIN; hﬂﬁf‘mlv pleasing. He stated

i watet b 1 'f sue rather than cantm ing it and

ding it downstream. 1 161 i '«lf they are going to de

H st fime, thisis he om the ately 1acent {o

vers Creek. Mr. Williams sfﬂfvd ‘n lened with this

as it is put on the z—imnmv'neh Assoe ciude proper
! e in vse they will
private propeﬂ:, ;vh Marrhv stated w r Makeiield
done frequently in other annshms an &
their Homeowners ’-‘,ssacmti on }Je Pa
Management Plan; and he v
Item J was noted regarding the impervious surface restrictions, Ms, Men ated she feels
there should be something craf 7 how mt 3 have E‘" the

il U s

homeowner wanits §
Tiﬁ}v Vrr\pff‘! he ayey

i UT

Item K was noted which was acceptabie to the Board.

was noted, and Mr. Murphy stated they want to go from four to one to three to one
woodlands on the site. This was acceptable to the Board.

oo
,,
D
=
o
g
wz

et

Item N was noted, and Mr. Williams stated this relates to the 50% release rate. Tn this
case, !_he} are asking for some relief because they have a significani amoumnt of undeve eloped
area. He stated the Board has approved something similar in the past with another wo oded
tract. He stated they would have to increase the size of the basin and clear the woodlands

to meet the Tow nsim* reguirements. This was acceptable to the Board.

Mr. Murphy stated they wili 0ss D} 15 F reek
requires going to the Zonin 19 H arir

vanted fto w mi uniil they received co mfwation nmﬁ the B% 1"
were in favor of thig i iay oni. He noted these locations on the Pla v will i
etween Preliminary and Final if this is acceptable to the Board, The Board agreed.



December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 17 of 19
Mr. Murphy stated they will comply with all other items in the PCS letter.

Mr. Hackman stated the Bucks County Conservation District gave an inadeqguate rating,
and Mr. Murphy stated this is normal; and the Plans have been re-submitted. Ms. Menno
stated they have not vet received a response back.

Mr. Hackman stated he is concerned that a plan may come back for a sewer system that
effects the Development Plan as currently laid out. Mr. Koopman stated they can grant
Preliminary approval but defer the matter as to how the development will be sewered until
Final Plan with the understanding that if the Board’s decision regarding sewers results in
modifications or changes to the Plan, this is at the developer’s risk. It is alse done without
prejudice to the developer’s right to discuss it and, if necessary, litigate any determination
regarding approval.

Mr. Fazzalore moved and Mr. Stainthorpe seconded to approve the Preliminary Plan for
Chanticleer and defer until Final Plan the resolution of the issue as to how the development
will be sewered with the understanding that if the Board of Supervisors’ decision regarding
the matter of sewering the property results in modifications or deviations to the Plan, that
this is at the developer’s risk and without prejudice to the developer’s right to be able to
discuss it and, if he feels necessary, litigate any determination regarding a disapproval and
subject to the following conditions:

1) Receipt of all permits and approvals by agencies having jurisdiction
including any and all approvals necessary from DEP in light of the

final determination as to how to sewer the proiect;

2) Compliance with the PCS report dated 11/19/03 with the grant of
waivers noted therein with the nnderstanding that the Applicantisto
pay fee-in-lieu of the cost for the waivers including the reduction in
cartway width, improvements to Mt. FEyre Road, sidewalks on

Mt. Eyre Road, and that there be a line item for repairs necessary to
Mt. Eyre Road;

(98]
N

Applicant pay a fee-in-lieu of recreation in accordance with the
Township’s Ordinance;

4y Applicant comply with the Traffic Impact Fee Ordinance;

7

5) Applicant secure a Variance from the Zoning Hearing Board for

the provisions regardine the crossing of Dyers Creek for
p 9 g g 3

necessary utilities and encroachment to build the road;
6) Compliance with CKS letter dated 10/6/03;

7) Defer to Final Plan the issue of a walking path between the two
portions of the project in the vicinity of the farm road crossing;

8) Execution of appropriate Development A greements and the Township
reviewing all necessary documentation regarding stormwater basins,
easements, and Township access so that those documents and the
Homeowners Association documents are in a form acceptable to the

Township and the Township solicitor.




APPROVAL OF REQUEST OF SCOTT FREEDMAN TOADD AN IN-LAW SUITEAT
1409 HEATHER RIDGE DRIVE

Mr. Koopman stated this request will increase the impervious surface to 19.4%. While this
is permitted by the Zoning Ordinance, the linens 01113 permit 18%. Mz. Fazzalore muved
Mr. Stainthorpe seconded and ;1 was ynanimously carn (
Traﬁ:*ﬂ*an to add an in-law suite at 1400 Heather Rz,.be

L3581 et T

e b

im per VIO

TABLING APPROVAL OF PLAN FOR RECONFIGURATION OF PARKING LOT
ARFA AT OXFORD QAKS SHOPPING CENTER

Mr. Stainthorpe moved, Mr.

ﬂﬁf‘y’\‘% of the nian for recon
{ Pntm uniil bmmrv due toth

8

DISCUSSION AND TABLING REQUEST FOR DEDICATION OF THE ESTATES AT
PEBRLE CREEK

M. Stainthorpe moved fo deny the reguest for dedication of The Estate
Mr. Koopman stated the developer has requested that they table this
My \*-;::s,%mgn_rge withdrew his Motion. Mr. Stainthorpe moved, Mr,
it was unanimously carried to table the request for dedication of The

a ou
Creek to r‘xe? mber 15, 2003,

APPOINT NEW PROVIDERS FOR THE PENSION PLANS

Mr. Fazzalore moved, Mr. Stainthorpe seconded and it was unanimously carried to appoint
(lenmede Trust as the investment advisor and Byer & Barber as the actuary.

APPOINTMENTS

Mr. Fazzalore mo M" Stainthorpe seconded and 1t wa
the following » 1 sabied PP}S ns Advisory Council:
Smith, John Co*m ie, Ann Pincinnotti, and David

Mr. Stainthorpe moved, Mr. Fazzalore seconded a
re-appoint th hclhwmo to the Historic Cgmmlssz on:




December 1, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 19 of 19

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:25 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Frank Fazzalore, Secretary






